
 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for October 19, 2022 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday October 19, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 
 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19 

 
In response to the current proclaimed State of Emergency, indoor masking requirements, and recommended 
measures to promote social distancing imposed by State and local officials, the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District Board of Directors will take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose 
of AB 361, including, ensuring that the Directors and meeting attendees may continue to have the option to 
access and participate in this public meeting by teleconference to avoid imminent risks to the health or safety of 
the Directors and meeting attendees. 
 
To accommodate the public during this period of time, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services 
District Board of Directors has arranged for members of the public to observe and address the meeting 
telephonically or in person. 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard. 
 
TO ATTEND BY WEBINAR: 
Please register for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors by: (Copy and paste into your browser 
the registration URL. You will then be directed to download the webinar to your device and register with 
LogMeln, Inc.) 
 
Registration URL https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1824366194245542925 
Webinar ID#:  325-356-379 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar by 
computer or by phone. 
 
For listen only mode dial +1 (415) 930-5321    ID# 804-449-053 

 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/  
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment. 
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Board 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda. We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during 
comment, and that you address all comments to the Board only. Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the President. Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the 
Directors. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Ashley Porter • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1824366194245542925
http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for October 19, 2022 - Pg.2 

 

 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
 
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from October 5, 2022. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.   
3. Approve Resolution 2022-35 Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Body 

of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Pursuant to the Brown Act Provisions. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS 
  
E. PRESENTATIONS 
 1. Introduction of New Assistant General Manager. 
 
F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 1. Discussion and Possible Action to Rescind Resolution No. 2012-02 Adopting an Investment Policy and 
  Adopt Resolution No. 2022-36 Establishing the Revised Investment Policy for the Town of Discovery  
  Bay Community Services District “(CSD)”. 
  
G.    MANAGER’S REPORT 
          
H. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
I. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 
J. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 
 
K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
  
L.  MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 
  1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Contra Costa County Agency Comment Request File   
   #CDDP22-03040. 
  
M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
N.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on November 2, 2022, beginning at 7:00 
p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for October 5, 2022 - Pg.1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday October 5, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. Attorney Andy Pinasco led Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Roll Call was taken and all members were present.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)

• First speaker voiced concerns regarding Airbnb.
• Second speaker voiced concerns regarding Airbnb.
• Third speaker voiced concerns regarding Airbnb.
• Fourth speaker spoke on possible solutions regarding Airbnb.

President Graves gave an update on what the District is able to do regarding Airbnb’s. He stated the Board of 
Directors has sent letters to the Board of Supervisors and has brought up the subject multiple times with Code 
Enforcement. 

Director Graham directed residents to our website where they can view the letter sent to the Board of 
Supervisors. 

• Fifth speaker asked why we are not an incorporated town. President Graves directed her to call staff at
the Town offices to get a comprehensive understanding.

Stephen Griswold the District Representative for Diane Burgis’s Office spoke via teleconference. He 
encouraged residents to continue to call code enforcement and the Sheriff’s office with their concerns. 

Vice President Porter told residents to call the Sheriff’s office first so that there is a report for Code 
Enforcement to reference as they do not work on the weekends. 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion.

1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from September 21, 2022.
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.
3. Approve Resolution 2022-34 Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Body

of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Pursuant to the Brown Act Provisions.

Director Gutow made a Motion to Approve the Consent Calendar. 
Director Graham seconded. 
Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES  0, ABSTAINED 0, ABSENT 0. 

D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report.

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Ashley Porter • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

C1



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for October 5, 2022 - Pg.2 

Presented by Stephen Griswold. 

• Board of Supervisors opened a time capsule from the old County Administration building that is being
demolished.

• Board of Supervisors is putting together a time capsule for the new facility. The Town of Discovery
Bay submitted a letter to be included in the new time capsule.

• Board of Supervisors is hosting a Veterans’ Round Table Discussion and Resource Fair tentatively
scheduled for November 12, 2022.

• There are no new developments on the proposed apartment complex in Discovery Bay.
• The general amendment for the fire house was approved at the Board of Supervisors meeting.

2. Sheriff’s Office Report.
None.

3. CHP Report.
None.

4. Contra Costa Fire Report (Assignment by Con Fire Pending)
None.

E. PRESENTATIONS

F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Discussion and Possible Action to Accept Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

Presented by Finance Manager, Julie Carter. 

• There was one residential sewer permit issued for a total of $17,080.00.
• Water & Wastewater ending balance on June 30, 2022, was $1,855,881.07.

Director Callahan made a Motion to Accept Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2021-22. 
Vice President Porter seconded. 
Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES  0, ABSTAINED 0, ABSENT 0.  

2. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Reimbursement Disclosure Report – Gov. Code 53065.5

Presented by Finance Manager, Julie Carter. 

• There were two reimbursements over the $100 threshold for last year.

Director Gutow made a Motion to Approve Reimbursement Disclosure Report – Gov. Code 53065.5 
Director Graham seconded. 
Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES  0, ABSTAINED 0, ABSENT 0. 

3. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve an Employment Contract with Michael R. Davies to Provide
Services on an As-Needed Basis During the Period of October 16, 2022, through June 30, 2023, and
Authorize Board President to Sign the Agreement on Behalf of the District.

Presented by General Manager, Dina Breitstein. 

• Interim General Manager Michael R. Davies will stay on to help train the new Assistant General
Manager as well as provide services on an as-needed basis through June 30, 2023.

Vice President Porter made a Motion to Approve an Employment Contract with Michael R. Davies to Provide 
Services on an As-Needed Basis During the Period of October 16, 2022, through June 30, 2023, and 
Authorize Board President to Sign the Agreement on Behalf of the District. 
Director Graham seconded. 
Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES  0, ABSTAINED 0, ABSENT 0. 

C1



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for October 5, 2022 - Pg.3 

G. MANAGER’S REPORT

H. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Presented by General Manager, Dina Breitstein.

• Allan Cantando has been hired as the new Assistant General Manger effective October 17, 2022. He
will be introduced at the October 19, 2022, Board of Directors meeting.

I. DIRECTOR REPORTS

J. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS
1. Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory Fire Commission Meeting– September 12, 2022

(President Kevin Graves).
2. Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Meeting– September 14, 2022 (President Kevin

Graves).
3. Liberty Union High School District Board Meeting- September 21, 2022 (President Kevin Graves).

K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED
1. Delta Stewardship Council – Proposed Amendment to Existing Regulation.

L. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Municipal Advisory Committee Agency Comment Request-

County File #CDLP22-02055.

Presented by General Manager, Dina Breitstein. 

• Staff has no comment on County File #CDLP22-02055.

Vice President Porter made a Motion to approve staff recommendation of no comment Regarding   
Municipal Advisory Committee Agency Comment Request- County File #CDLP22-02055. 

       Director Callahan seconded. 
       Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES  0, ABSTAINED 0, ABSENT 0. 

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

N. ADJOURNMENT
1. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on October 19,

2022, beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 

C1



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

October 19, 2022 

 
Prepared By:   Julie Carter, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Dina Breitstein, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
  
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Fiscal Impact:  

Amount Requested  $ 2,026,194.40 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2022/2023 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: C-2 



 Request for Authorization to Pay Invoices

U.S. Bank $1,577,929.89
Veolia Water North America $196,620.56
J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. $63,026.23
Artisan Panels, Inc. $42,251.55
Town of Discovery Bay CSD $35,952.37
Neumiller & Beardslee $33,001.60
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System $16,118.03
Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct $13,416.78
Badger Meter $6,969.59
Robert Half $6,319.12
Univar Solutions USA Inc. $4,744.31
Precision IT Consulting $4,306.25
Herwit Engineering $3,182.50
Mt Diablo Resource Recovery $2,771.28
National Aquatic Services, Inc. $2,260.00
ParcelQuest $1,799.00
Brentwood Ace Hardware $1,688.20
Michelle Dominge $1,552.50
Bob Harkrader & Sons Trucking, Inc. $1,387.80
Karina Dugand $1,221.75
ODP Office Solutions, LLC $1,214.28
Alhambra $1,157.18
Verizon Wireless $941.58
Kevin Graves $690.00
California Park & Recreation Society $550.00
Watersavers Irrigation Inc. $502.08
Streamline $480.00
Ashley Porter $460.00
Bryon Gutow $460.00
Carolyn Graham $345.00
Michael Callahan $345.00
Core & Main LP $301.24
Dog Waste Depot $300.04
Harris & Associates $280.00
Concentra $270.00
Community Center Refund Customer $250.00
Geotab USA, Inc. $197.50
UniFirst Corporation $188.96
Julie Carter $174.25
Cintas $134.23
Denalect Alarm Company $126.00
Discovery Pest Control $99.00
Shred-It USA-Concord $93.92
Holt Of California, Inc. $57.82
Department of Justice $49.00
Water Utility Refund Customer $8.01

$2,026,194.40

 For The Meeting On October 19, 2022
 Town of Discovery Bay CSD
       Fiscal Year 7/22 - 6/23

C2-1



1564211-1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE 

LEGISLATIVE BODY OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS 

WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (the “Town”) is committed to 
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the Town’s legislative body are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. 
Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, 
and watch the District’s legislative body conduct their business; and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provision for remote 
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance with the 
requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the Town’s Board of Directors previously adopted a Resolution, Number 2021-16 on October 
20, 2021, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the legislative body of the Town to conduct remote 
teleconference meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953; and  

WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the Board of 
Directors must make findings that the Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of 
emergency that exist in the Town, and that either the state of emergency continues to directly impact the 
ability of the members to meet safely in person, or State or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend measures to promote social distancing; and   

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor proclaimed a State of Emergency continues to exist 
throughout California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and   

WHEREAS, currently the dominant strain of COVID-19 in the country continues to be more transmissible 
than prior variants of the virus, may cause more severe illness, and that even fully vaccinated individuals 
can spread the virus to others resulting in rapid and alarming rates of COVID-19 cases and 
hospitalizations, therefore, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of 
attendees and members; and  

WHEREAS, the Cal-OSHA adopted emergency regulations (Section 3205) imposing requirements on 
California employers, including measures to promote social distancing remain in effect; and 

WHEREAS, the Contra Costa County Health Officer, through guidance and current health orders, 
strongly encourages indoor masking for everyone, regardless of vaccination status, recommends 
measures for social distancing when individuals have been exposed to COVID-19, and also 
acknowledges that close contact to other persons increases risk of transmission.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this 
Resolution by this reference. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2022-35 

C3



1564211-1 

Section 2. AB 361 Compliance. The Board of Directors began using teleconferencing in accordance with 
subdivision (e) of Section 54953 of the Government Code, as amended by AB 361, on October 20, 2021, 
and have made the requisite findings by majority vote not later than 30 days after October 20, 2021, and 
every 30 days thereafter.   

Section 3. State of Emergency. The Board of Directors hereby reconsiders the circumstances of the 
current State of Emergency proclaimed by the Governor on March 4, 2020, and find that the ongoing 
conditions of the State of Emergency directly impact the ability of members to meet safely in person. 

Section 4. Measures to Promote Social Distancing. The Board of Directors hereby finds that Cal-OSHA 
and the County Health Official continue to recommend measures to promote physical distancing. 

Section 5. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District is hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out 
the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open and public meetings in accordance 
with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

Section 6. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

_________________________ 
Kevin Graves 
Board President 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a meeting, held on October 19, 2022, by the following vote 
of the Board: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

________________________________ 
Dina Breitstein 
Board Secretary 

C3



  

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District”  

STAFF REPORT  

  
Meeting Date  

  
  

October 19, 2022  

  
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, General Manager 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager  
   
Agenda Title  
 
Discussion and Possible Action to Rescind Resolution No. 2012-02 Adopting an Investment Policy and Adopt 
Resolution No. 2022-36 Establishing the Revised Investment Policy for the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District “(CSD)”. 
 
Recommended Action    
 
To Rescind Resolution No. 2012-02 and approve Resolution No. 2022-36 adopting the revised Investment 
Policy for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. 

Executive Summary: 
In 1998, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No 98-20 establishing an Investment Policy.  That policy 
was rescinded at the January 18, 2012, Board of Directors meeting and replaced with Resolution No. 2012-
02.  
 
In December of 2021 The Town of Discovery Bay moved all funds from the Contra Costa County and became 
its own treasurer.  Since doing this, a new financial policy was established.  Since then, all other financial 
policies in place are being reviewed and revised to align with the District’s treasury duties.   
 
An investment policy describes the parameters for investing government funds and identifies the investment 
objectives, preferences or tolerance for risk, constraints on the investment portfolio, and how the investment 
program will be managed and monitored. The document itself serves as a communication tool for the staff, 
elected officials, the public, rating agencies, bondholders, and any other stakeholders on investment 
guidelines and priorities. An investment policy enhances the quality of decision making and demonstrates a 
commitment to the fiduciary care of public funds, making it the most important element in a public funds 
investment program.  
 
Staff has revised the 2012 Investment Policy and Resolution to align with the District’s fiduciary procedures 
and current CSD law.   
 
Staff recommends that the board Rescind Resolution No. 2012-02 Adopting an Investment Policy and Adopt 
Resolution No. 2022-36 Establishing the Revised Investment Policy for the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District “(CSD)”. 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item  
Resolution Establishing an Investment Policy, Resolution No. 98-20, dated July 1, 1998 
Resolution Delegating Authority for Investment of the Town of Discovery Bay Funds to the Treasurer of the 
County of Contra Costa, Resolution No. 2001-01, dated January 17, 2001 
Rescinding of Resolution 98-20 and adopting Resolution No. 2012-02 
Attachments  
1. Copy of Resolution 2012-02 
2. Copy of the Current Investment Policy 2012-02, dated January 18, 2012 
3. Resolution No. 2022-36 
4. Draft Investment Policy 2022-003 
5. Local Investment Guidelines 2022 

             AGENDA ITEM: F1 



F1-1



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY,  

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR INVESTMENTS FOR THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD. 

WHEREAS, ON July 1, 1998 the Board of Directors of the Discovery Bay Community Services 
District (CSD) adopted Resolution No. 98-20, establishing an Investment Policy for the District; and  

WHEREAS, On January 18, 2012 The Board of Directors of the Discovery Bay Community 
Services District Rescinded Resolution No. 98-20 and replaced it with Resolution 2012-02; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2021-15 appointing the General 
Manager as the Town’s Treasurer on November 3, 2021; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to revise Policy 003 Investment Policy to identify 
the General Manager as the Town’s Treasurer and identify best financial practices recommended by 
California law.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  That Resolution No. 2012-02 is hereby rescinded. 

SECTION 2. That the Board of Directors adopts the Investment Policy and all attached documents 
to this resolution. 

SECTION 3.  The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS ____ DAY OF ____________ 2022. 

    _________________________ 
    Kevin Graves 
    Board President 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on October 19, 2022, 
by the following vote of the Board: 

    AYES: 
    NOES: 
    ABSENT: 
    ABSTAIN: 

________________________________ 
Dina Breitstein 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION 2022-36 

F1-3



1 
DRAFT010052022 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay Investment of District 
Funds Policy 

Table of Contents 
1 Premise ................................................................................................................................................................ 2 

2 Scope ................................................................................................................................................................... 2 

3 Prudence ............................................................................................................................................................. 2 

4 Objectives ............................................................................................................................................................ 2 

5 Reporting ............................................................................................................................................................. 3 

Town of Discovery Bay
 

Program Area: 
Administration 

Date Established: 
DRAFT October 2022 

Policy Name: 
Investment of District Funds 

Date Amended: 

Policy Number: 
DRAFT 

Resolution: 
DRAFT 

F1-4



2 
DRAFT010052022 

1 Premise 
a) The State Legislature has declared the deposit and investment of public funds by local

officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (Government Code (GC) §
53600.6 and § 53630.1); and,

b) Government Code Sections 53601, et seq., allow the legislative body of a local agency to
invest surplus monies not required for the immediate necessities of the local agency; and,

c) The treasurer or fiscal officer of a local agency is required to annually prepare and submit a
statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, is to be
considered by the local agency’s legislative body at a public meeting (GC § 53646(a)). The
statement shall also be annually presented to any oversight agency of the local agency.

d) For these reasons, and to ensure prudent and responsible management of the public’s
funds, it is the policy of the District to invest funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of
the District and conforming to all statutes governing the investment of District funds as
defined in GC §53600 et seq.

2 Scope  
This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the District. These funds are accounted for in 
the annual audited financial statements of the District. 

3 Prudence 
The Board and persons authorized to make investment decisions subject to these policies are 
fiduciaries subject to the prudent investor standard. When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, 
acquiring, exchanging, selling, or managing public funds, a fiduciary shall act with care, skill, 
prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the 
general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that a prudent person acting 
in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like 
character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the 
District. 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which 
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, 
not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of capital as well as the 
probable income to be derived. 

The Board and authorized persons acting in accordance with written procedures and the investment 
policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual 
security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from policy or expectations are 
reported in the next issued treasury report and appropriate actions are taken to control adverse 
developments. When a deviation poses a significant risk to the District’s financial position, the 
District Treasurer shall notify the Board immediately.  

4 Objectives 
As specified in GC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, 
selling or managing public funds, the primary objectives of the investment activities, in priority order, 
shall be: 

F1-4



3 
DRAFT010052022 

a) Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments
of the District shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of
capital in the whole portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required in order that
potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the income generated from the
remainder of the portfolio.

b) Liquidity: The secondary objective shall be to meet the liquidity needs of the District.
c) Yield: The third objective shall be to achieve a return on the funds under the District’s control.

5 Reporting 
The District will comply with the reporting requirements as defined in GC §53646 et seq. and GC 
§53607.

6 Ethics and Conflict of Interest 
Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business 
activities that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program or which could 
impair their ability to make impartial decisions. Officers and employees involved in the 
investment process shall abide by the District’s Conflict of Interest Code, and the California 
Political Reform Act.  

7 Authorized Investments 
District funds and monies may be deposited and invested in only one or a combination of the 
institutions and investment types authorized by California Government Code section 53600 et 
seq. and following and described in Figure 1 and the Table of Notes for Figure 1 in the Local 
Investment Guidelines effective January 1, 2022, published by the California Debt and 
Investment Advisory Commission.  

8 Brokers 
In selecting securities brokers, the District Treasurer shall conduct credit and capitalization 
analysis to determine that firms are adequately financed to conduct public business.  

9 Amendment 
Any amendments or modifications to the Investment of District Funds Policy shall not take effect 
unless expressly approved by the District’s Board of Directors.  

F1-4



F1-5



F1-5



  

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District”  

STAFF REPORT  

  
Meeting Date  

  
  

    October 19, 2022  

  
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, General Manager 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager  
   
Agenda Title  
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Contra Costa County Agency Comment Request File #CDDP22-03040. 
 
Recommended Action    
 
Authorize staff to provide the comment of “none.” 
 
 
Executive Summary: 
Staff has reviewed the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development Agency Comment Request 
Dated 10/05/2022 File # CDDP22-03040 concerning “Drive Up and Go” parking stalls at the Safeway Store, 14840 
Highway #4, Discovery Bay. 
 
Staff has no recommended comment.  

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item  
 
 
 
Attachments  
  

1. Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development Agency Comment Request CDDP22-03040. 

             
  
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: L1 



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1



L1-1


	Agenda Board of Directors 101922
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	Registration URL https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1824366194245542925
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

	C1 DRAFT Minutes BOD 10 05 22 Approved By Dina
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

	C3 TODB AB 361 Continuing Resolution - Updated for Masking Lift(1590379.3)
	F1 Staff Report Investment Policy 10192022
	F1-1 Resolution 2012-02 Investment Policy
	F1-2 2012 Investment Policy
	F1-3 Investment Policy Resolution 2022-36(1654594.2)
	Kevin Graves
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:
	Dina Breitstein

	F1-4 Investment Policy DRAFT 10062021 (003) Legal Changes
	5 Reporting
	6 Ethics and Conflict of Interest
	7 Authorized Investments
	8 Brokers
	9 Amendment
	1 Premise
	2 Scope
	3 Prudence
	4 Objectives
	5 Reporting
	6 Ethics and Conflict of Interest
	7 Authorized Investments
	8 Brokers
	9 Amendment

	F1-5 Local Investment Guidelines 2022
	L1 Staff Report - MAC Comment Request
	L1-1 Agency Comment Request 10052022
	C2-1 RFA 101922.pdf
	ALLTotal




